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PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REQUEST — SLGS335Y vs SJK2T2IK (Ol on D.0.A.: 07110/2019

Fram;  Hor, Yind

To: ‘assmrenentsfikkauio.com’, Admin A [admin-agikkaulo.com]

[ Fang, Ancy-5¥, Chin, Les-Ying, Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa, Azlan, Syazairdina, Chan, Yoke Shi, Lim, Sheng Yang, Mithaesingh, Aashweensetkaur, Parthiban, Theerthan, Subrmamaniam, Divyashini
Sent:  WATR019 B:5G4S AM

Hi,

Please refer 1o the enclosed request from BONNIE KWOK LLC. e
Kindly carry out Policy coverage verification [irst before conducting the pre-repar inspection within 48 hours

If you have any queries/concerns, please let us know,
Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul (WMiviame)

AIG

FrOL Adjuster |

Sirgapare FNOL | Claims Coeralions — Aulo

Tel- BOO1206556 | Ext: 1007208
Yo oG grm | wew, 085

From: bonaie kwok [mailto: litigation@bonniekwok.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2019 5:40 PM

To: Hor, Yinrul .

Cc: Fong, Andy-5Y; Fan, Winnie-LW; Abu Kassim, Noor Mariesa; Azlan, Syagairdina; Chan, Yoke Shi; Lim, Sheng Yang; Mithoosingh, Aashweenjeetiaur; Parthiban, Theerthan;
Subramaniam, Divyashni; yeeauto pleltd

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SIKZ2722K AND SLG5335Y ON 077102019

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments,

Dicar 5irs,

Chuar client agrees to LKK Awto Consultanis Pre Lid as the Single Joint Expert (SJE).

Please len us have their report in due couarse,

Kiindly request for the SJE to contact the repairers, Mis Yoe Auto Ple Lid at 6457 5766 1o make the necessary amangements.

Regards,
5T

Advocates & Solicitors
1014 Upper Cross Street
#0%-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 63362279

emmail ; liti

GST Rep. Moo 20012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email, Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from % am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays
and Public Holidays.

- Email Disclaimer --

This message containg information that may be privileged and confidential. If vou are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any }!issemjnatim.
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this message in error, please delete it from your system and notify the sender. You are

advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects, Please note that we disclaim liability for any loss or damage caused by
computer viruses andor other defects,

On Tue, 15 Oct 2019 at 14:33, Hor, Yinrul <¥inrul Hor@alg.com™ wrote:

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment.

iR A (A L. SRR, TR
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsi. Untuk membacanys,
membuka attachment,
Click here by 2019-10-22 14:33 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment,
Mare Inle
Dasclubmer: This eniml and it comtent are conllenizl amd intended sdely To the use of the
aresser, Fleass notify the sander it vou bave roccivad ihis amail in grror ar sinply delese i
Sevured by Proipoint B rypien, Cogryrighs 0 200-2007 Froalpaint. ne, Al nghts
rexerved
IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infermation in this amail {and eny atachmants) is confidential. |f you are nat the intended reciplant, you must not use or dissaminabe tha informatian. If you have recaived this email in aror, peese
imredialaly notify me by *Regly” command and permancntly delete the original and any copéas or printauts thereal. Alhaugh this emad and any attachments are befieved 12 be free of any virus or other
defect that might affact any computer systerm inta which it is received and apanesd. it is the responsibiity of the reciplent to ensure that 1L is virus free and ne responsioiiy (s acoepted by American
Intemational Group, Inc, or its subsidiaries or affiliates either ointly or sevarally, for any loss or damage arising in any way fom ils use.

From:; Yinrul Hor@alg.com

To: litigationi@bonninkwok,com

Ce: Andy-S¥ Fang@alg.com Winnie-LW Fan@aig.com NoorMariesa Abukassmilaig com Syazaiding Azlan@aig.com yokeshl.chan@aig.com ShengYang LimZaig.com
Aashweanjeatkaur, Mithoosinghi@aig com  Theanhan,Pamhibani@ag.com Dvyashnl Subramarcamifialg.com

Subjact: aigencrypl PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SJKITIZK AND SLOS33ISY ON 07102018

Date; Mon, 14 Oct 2018 06:22:08 +0000

Without Prejudice
Your Reference | SLGSIISY
Cur Reference D BIK2T2IK
Dear SirMadam,

We refer to your Notice of Accident of even date,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's/vour customer's vehicle jointly with your elientyour motor workshop, We propose to use one of the molor
surveyors named in the attached list to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert:

Name of Surveyor Company Name

AlG In House Surveyor AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Fie Lid
Lawrence Mg Chun Kee Priogity Services

Jeffrey Ong Leng Kiat Priority Services

Jimmy Lee Prionty Services

EC Laai Autornobile Inspection Scrvices Pre Ltd
Pang Kiah Eeen (Frankic) Formteam Adjusters Ple Ltd

Mg You Han Formteam Adjusters Pre Lud

Soon HanXin (Gary) Formteam Adjusters Ple Ltd

Chow Bo Xiong Formteam Adjusters Ple Lid

Chua Soo Teck (Benjamin) Formiteam Adjusters Pre Lid
Kalvin Ang LKK Auto Consultants Pre Lid
Xing Guo Qiang LKK Auto Consuliants Pre Lid
Blarcus Chua LEK Auto Consuliants Pie Lid
Mohamad Taufikh LEE Auto Consulants Pre Lid
Addrian Ling LKEK Auto Consultants Fie Lid
Mohanuned Rasul LEK Auto Consultants Ple Lid
Kenneth Kong LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

Please let us know within two (2] working days whether you 2grec to the appointment of any of these mator surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select one or more of the listed
motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Thanks & Regards,

Hor Yin Rul {Viviane)
AIG
FNCL Adpister |

Sengapora FNOL | Claims Operatians - Aulg

Tal: 8001206656 | Ext 1002208
Yurvnyl, Hooe g, GO | v 8050




From: bonnie kwok [mailto: litigationd@ bonnieiowok.com]

Sent: Monaky, October 14, 2019 12:34 PM

To: AlG 562, Claims-Survey

Subject: [EXTERNAL] PRI - Acc Inv: 5LG 5335 ¥ & 51K 2722 K ON 7 OCTOBER 2018

This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and atrachments.

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matler.

We hereby give you 2 days’ notice 1o conduct a pre-repair inspection of vehicle SLG 5335 Y at M/s Yee Auto Pre Ltd, 160 Sin Ming Drive #02-17 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722, Contact number 6457 5768,

Regards,

June

Advocates & Solicitors
101A Upper Cross Street
#08-12 People's Park Centre
Singapore 058358

TEL: 6536 6026

FAX: 65362279

email : litigation® i
GST Reg. No.: 2012035472

We do not accept service of documents by facsimile or email. Our business hours are from Mondays to Fridays from 9 am to 6 pm and we are closed on Saturday, Sundays
and Public Holidays.

-- Email Disclaimer --

This message contains information that may be privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
distribution or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If vou have received this message in eror, please delete it [rom your system and notify the sender. You are

advised to carry out your own checks on this message for computer viruses and other defects. Please note that we disclaim lizbility for any loss or damage caused by
computer viruses and/or other defects,

% Virus-free. W BVE.C0M



MEI319132965 / STA INSPECTION PTE LTD - Boon Lay

EMTRY DATE & TIME: O7/11(N2015 15:48
SUBMITTED BY: Woachard Ricrard Vingem

IMPORTANT NOTICE

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

1. Pleage repor correclly the delais of the accident fo speed up the claims process
2. This Form musl be completed by the Policynholder andior the Authorised Drives

3. Infermation provided must be as truthiul and accurate as possitlo. Any wihul misrepresental:on or withakding of malenial facts may allow insurance companies o

repudiate policy hability

& The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies i not an admigsan of policy lability o

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

= the parl of tha insurance compan=es

&, This repor will be forwarded by ne insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Associalion of Singapore (GIA} for

archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon apglicabon Dy interested parties.

7. By the lodgemant af this report to the insurers, you heqeby consant to the archiving of this repart at the cantre and to copies of the report being made available

aforasaid.

Date Of Reporl
Date OF Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Cwner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Na

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date OFf Birth
Decupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Mumber

Fax Number

Contact Mumber
EMail Address

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
0702019 19:48
041072019 16:40

ALONG AYE (TUAS) TOWARDS TUAS CHECKPOINT

SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SLG5335Y

ONG YAT THONG
514231904

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +65-96B74657
OTHERS-9GB74657

TOYOTA
CAMRY

PRIVATE USE

MO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
MO
5112550076

ONG YAT THONG
S1425190A,

08/04/1960

INDOOR

137011978

41 YEARS AND 8 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-06874657

OTHERS-96B74657
NOEMAIL

Page 1 af 18



Contact Number MA
Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Wo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 19



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1

seeun (A) S(G5335Y (&) STk 27324

) i

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Reler b Polye ;Q;:,;zw‘?

Ole Leport - T/>0141006/5637

— _—

— B

DECLARATIO
1w decl egolng particulars are tggumv raspect, m
\ b ' —
s

Policyholdes's Slgnaﬁ:\re Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Persgnnel’s Signature
Date & Time: [¥F dlriwer is the policyholder] Mame:
Date & Timea: NRIC/FIN Mo,

(e LU P TRET R PR 5
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Common Statement Pg. 1

BOLICE FORCE AR AME

0191

Police Station OFf Origin: 2of3
Jurong West N.P.C Report No. T20191006/2037
700 Corporation Road SINGAPORE B408818

Tel Mo: 1BUD-ZEJ§9999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

R e

n driver D Me.

Related Vehicle | SJK2722K (Car) Contact No. | NIL
Hospital/Clinic MIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
| Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
N !

| NIL of Injury | NIL 8

Name S1425190A,
Related Vehicle | SLGS535Y (Car) Contact No.| 96874657
Hespital/Clinic MIL Class of Class: 3,45
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
| Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
Brief Details.

On 04/10/2019 at around 1640hrs, | was driving my car bearing plate number SLG5535Y along
AYE(Tuas), | was queuing for my turn to go through Tuas Checkpoint to enter Malaysia, | was on lane 2,
It was a doubie white fine lane. There was another car bearing plate number SJKZ722K on my laft sida
trying to squeeze into my lane. | gave way and allowed the car to come into my lane. Suddenly, | noticed
the said car had scratches on the rear right side. | went down to make a check on my car and discovered
that there were scratches on the left side fender and front bumper. | confronted the driver and tried to
settle the matier privately. However, he refused to provide me with his particulars. [ have in-car camera
installed in my car. Nobody was injured. Ne damage to government property. | am lodging this report for
insurance claim purposes.

Page 7ol 19



YEE AUTO PTE LTD.

160 Sin Ming Drive  #02-17/#07-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Tel B45T 5768 Fax: 252 84590 Mobile: 9887 4031

Email yesautopteltd@gmail com

Reqistration No.: 201719251W GST No: 201719251W

M/S:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid
78 Shenton Way
#07-16

Estimate No:  ES1900166

Date:

Singapore 079120 Vo7 /fﬂﬁm . Pulicy No:
Veh Reg No:

14 Jan 2020

SLGS335Y

ATTN: Motor Claim Department rf'/-&y & 7 400f MakeiModel: TOYOTA CAMRY 2.0

Your Ref No: . %f.;rb? /ﬁﬂlér_— /g}.-v{.'hassis No:
Engine No:
Reg, Date:

Claim Type: hird Party ¢
Accident Date: 04/10/2019 “"/“'z,-
TP Veh Reg No:  SIK2722K

AUTO ABS AIRBAG
MRO33IBK41070020235
1AZEN08909
21/09/2006

Estimate Repair Cost to Vehiele No :SLG5335Y

Deseription L/Price
MNet Price
] FRONTTYRE -LH J0d0. 0
T FRONT WHEEL RIM - LH S50.00
Spare Parts
3 FRONT BUMPER 58145 885 50
4 FRONT BUMPER LOWER SFOILER gﬂffg‘qﬁllu.ﬁu
5 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LI (5,000
6 FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH {35,000
7 FRONT FENDER - LH 516,60
g  FRONT FENDER EMBLEM WY1 75.10
G FRONT FENDER 5PLASH SHIELD - LH 154.20
10 FRONT FENDER SPLASH SHIELD CLIP GO0
11 FRONT FOG LAMP - LH 285,30
12 FRONT FOG LAMP COVER - LH &0
OR300

13 FRONT HEAD LAMP - LH Z 5i

Lahour

14 TODISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL
REAT WHERE NECESSARY

15 TOPUTTY. APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT 0N THLE
AFFECTED PORTICNN.

16 TOAPPLY RUST- PROOFING ON REPAIRED. REPLACELD
PANMEL.

17 WHEEL ALIGNMENT

18 TOCHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS.

| LB (M

IRCEAREN]

12000

120100
), L)

Cuantity List Price Amount

BES s 30000 ¥
| PC Ao ssoo0 X
BS0,00) 50,00

1 PC < 383,50 T

1PC A s 2

1PC AL 6500

1PC Ten 6500 x

pc & slenn —

1pc e 7500 —

e e 1m0

ISET  ¥A 60.00 X

| PC fo, 2550

I PC - gooo X

| pC MTey 98500 S
359240 3.592.40

1IOB 100000 {‘ﬂ-ﬂf

1I0B 10000 ﬁgﬁf

1 IOR 12000 Seg

1] a0 R

| I8 o000 2 er

e 4 RET 2. 30000



YEE AUTO PTE LTD

160 Sin Ming Drive  #02.17/807-12 Sin Ming AutoCity Singapore 575722
Tel B457 5768 Fax 8252 B459 Mobile: 9887 4031
Email yeeautopteltd@gmail com
Registration No© 201719251W  GST No: 201719251W

M/S:  AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd

78 Shenton Way Estimate No:  ES1900166

H#07-16 Date: 14 Jan 2020

Singapore 079120 Policy No:

Veh Reg No: SLGS335Y
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model:  TOYOTA CAMRY 2.0
AUTO ABS AIRBAG

Your Ref No: - Chassis No MROSIBKA107002025
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: I AZEO0E909
Accident Date: 04/10/2019 Reg. Date: 21/09/2006

TP Veh Reg No:  SIK2722ZK
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No :SLGS335Y

Deseription U/Price  Quantity List Price Amount
s$ ss
Total S5 6,742.40,
Add GST e ™% 31097
F'otal Amount Pavable 55 705337

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR SEVEN THOUSAND FIFTY THREE AND CENTS THIRTY SEVEN ONLY

For Yee Auto Pre Lid

GNATURE




211472020 Meriman e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

|CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

| Case otified Est Submitted Ad] Assignad .:ﬁdj Rt [ adi Submitted [i_.nr- Auth'ed Status
| s 18 Oct 2019 ;3.‘35 2019 | 552,400.00 $$2,400.00 | :\:ﬂn Y |
g t " . |
| | EditReg | | v || L B0 Smates | | view ot | | [ rcican] .
1 /| ~ - _— e

Claim Details Documents

Reference

[ Main

'CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS

| [Created by adjuster]

[Insured: | BEE LING MARIANNE, 1D: S8063229), Tel: +6599599999 o B =
Main QNG YAT THONG, 1D: 514251904 1
| Claimant: : - : - -
|vehicle Reg. ! _|04/10/2019 00:00 - :59
No.: SLG5335Y Date of Loss: | 1y 56 Months and 13 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
Claim Type: | TP / 029779343556 Policy/Cover | 1800062656
Vehicle Reg. i ) ' ' - E
 No., SIK2722K : E’E:EL':E;}
(Insured): : ' =
= E ]Exv;gss: [ )
Repairer: Yee Auto Service () BLK 15, #01-107 SIN MING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE, 575673 Sin Ming - Tel: = N
Handling AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (Express) - Tel: £5-6419-3000 ... [Handled by Ler, Bernard-1Q]
Insurer; | BernardliQian.Ler@aig.com . ; =
‘Adjuster:  LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by KENNETH KONG] ... [Final Rpt due 25/10/2019] |
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED = View All | Compose Case Mail | |
. AIG_SG (05/11/2018): Re: Request To Upload TP GIA Report
« AIG_SG (18/10/2019): Request To Upload TP GIA Report
'« AIG_SG (18/10/2019): No OI GIA Report |
—— . . |
ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | _Create New Task | _Complete | |
Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done? |
No results,

hitps:/isingapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfmHusebox=MT Radjusier&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=87821 O&exlid=3203624CFID=6T06187... 1/2



211472020 Merimen e-Claims

hupﬁ-..f.fslngapurs.mrimen.mmfdaimsﬁndex.cim?fmabnx=MTRadjustar&h.|saactlnn =dsp_clmhaadaf&ca$ah:l=a?8219&aatl.id=32ﬂ352&c FID=6706187... 22



214/2020

Merimen e-Claims

[SIK2722K)
TP
ONG YAT THONG

Oct 4 2019 12:00AM
[BEE LING MARIANNE]
Yee Auto Service

Claim Documents

*SLG5335Y (02977934355G)

Upload Documents | _Upload Photos | _Compose New Letter | uUpload video | _Upload Augic |

View | view in Browser ¥ |

Photos/Images ?-_EEQE | =
No_|Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) ) 3 Thumbnail | Print |
1 [13/02/20 11:18 General View €  loadic @
2 |13/02/20 11:18 | General View ©  loadrs | @

3 [13/02/20 11:18 | General View € | Loadirc | ¥
4 13/02/2011:18  General View _ © | loadwc | ¥

5 |13/02/2011:18 | General View - ) © | Loadrws | @ |
6 13/02/2011:18  |General View _ i O | adwe | ¥
7 |13/02/20 11:18 | General View ) © | Ladwe | @ |
8 |13/02/2011:18 | General View €© | Loadiec | ¥ |
5 [13/02/20 11:18 | General View i © | Loaaws | @
10 |13/02/20 11:18 | General View © | Laawc | @ |
11 13/02/20 11:18 | General View : i € | Load PG @ |
12 |13/02/20 11:18 | General View © | e | @
|l3 13/02/20 11:18 | General View ) © | Ladic | @
14 |13/02/20 11:18 General View _ & | lLadirc | &
15 |13/02/20 11:18 General view © | Ladc | @
(16 |13/02/20 11:18 - |Reinspection Photo ' ﬂ‘ Load PG | &
17 |13/02/20 11:18 | Reinspection Photo ) o ] - ) Load JPG ’mﬁl
18 |13/02/20 11:18 | Reinspection Photo © | edire | 4 |
19 13/D2/20 11:18 | Reinspection Photo © | ladrc | &
20 13/02/2011:18 | Reinspection Photo © | warc | @
21 [13/02/20 11:18 Reinspection Photo € | Load PG '@ |
Documentation [1perpage v &
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) [ [Thumbnail |Print
. |15/01/20 16:22 | TP GIA REPORT.pdf ) ' g Load PDF

'z [15/01/20 16:22  POLICE REPORT.pdf | €9 | Load PDF

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

RP_laetI Eaue1 F.‘rlnt-l.

There are no document checklists configured.

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

hrtps:ffsingapnm.mar’mmn.onrnﬂ::Iaims.fIndax.cfm?1uuhm=denc&fu5ea¢tlon=dsp_dmaw&dnmalnid=1&ubiid:ﬁ?lsz19&3ﬂid=3203&2&mrde-4&...

12



2/14/2020 Mearimen e-Claims

Show Remarks To: —J Handling Insurer

Mote: Remarks are private uniess you show it to other pa rtiss.

https;.f.-'ﬁmgap-nre.rnarlmanmrrddaims.findex.clm?fusebnx=MTﬂdoc&fus&actinn=dsp_ducviarw&domainid:!&ubjldss?ﬂmQ&a:tid=320362&mmla=4&... 212



214/2020 Adjuster Report
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co.reano1sssorioer)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Our File No: CS/AIG19018372/KSD352
Date: 14/02/2020
REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Policy No: 1800062656
Clalmant Vehicle &1 csassy Insured Vehicle No:  SJK2722K
Date of Loss: 04/10/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: 029779343556
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATI F VEHIC
Reg No: SLG5335Y
Make & Model: TOYOTA CAMRY, 2.0 (A) Engine Mo: 1AZEDOBS09
Reg. Date: 21/0%/2006 (Man. Year: 2006) Chassis No: MROS3BK4107002025
Colour: Metallic Grey Odometer: 325682 km
Engine Capacity: 1998 cc

Market Value/New Car Price:  N/A
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable). Footbrake (Serviceable). Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: Pre-accident Condition:
DITI RE
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Michelin 5 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin & mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
(COST OF CLAIMS B B ~ Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %)
Parts 4,442.40 1,982.74 2,459 66 55.37
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 2,300.00 1,050.00 1,250.00 54.35
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (5§) 6,742.40 3,032.74 3,709.66 §5.02
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 2,400.00
(5%) 6,742.40 2,400.00 4,342.40 64.40
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 471.97 168.00 303.97 64.40
Nett Amount (S§) T.214.37 2,568.00 4,646.37 64.40
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 17/10/2019
: : 160 SING MING DRIVE# 02-17 SINGAPORE 575722
Date Inspected: 14/01/2020 Inspected At: Repairer: Yee Auto Service
Estimated Period of Repair. 4.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG

Manager:

Hiew May Fung

NOTE: This report represents our findings &t the time and place of inspection stated kerein. Such inspection has been carmied out fo the best of cur knowledge and ablity but

any other labilily under any other circumstances is hereby exprassly excluded.

hllps:-’fsingapmu.mariman.-:nrn.fciaimsﬁndex,v;fm'?Iuseho:szadjuster&fusaactiunﬂan _printrpt&cased=3 TR219&exlid=3203624CFID=6706187T1&4C... 14



211412020 Adjuster Report
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21412020

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Adjuster Report

No. Qty PartNo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Buckled 885.50F "581.45 FL
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER LOWER SPOILER Buckled / Deformed 420.50F *420.50 FL
3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - LH Mecessary 65.00F “65.00 FL
4 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER - RH Serviceable 65.00F *-FL
5 1 *FRONT FENDER -LH Bent 516.60F *516.60 FL
6 1 *FRONT FENDER EMBLEM VVTI Mecessary 75.10F “¥5.10FL
7 1 *FRONT FENDER SPLASH SHIELD - LH Serviceable 154, 20F *-FL
8 1 *SET FRONT FENDER SPLASH SHIELD CLIP Mot Necessary 60.00F -FL
] 1 *FRONT FOG LAMP - LH Serviceable 28550F *-FL
0 1 *FRONT FOG LAMP COVER - LH Serviceable 80.00F *.FL
1 1 *FRONT HEAD LAMP - LH Mtg Cracked 9B5.00F *985.00 FL
12 1 *FRONT TYRE - LH Serviceabls 300.00F3 *-FS
13 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM - LH Serviceable 550.00FS *-F5
F=Franchise part. S=Spchett. L=ListitemDisc. e

Sub Total (S3) 4,442.40 2,643.65

- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/25.00% (S$) 0.00 660.91

Total Parts (S8) 4,442 .40 1,982.74
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. _I

https:/fsingapore. menmen.c

omiclaimsiindex_ cim?iusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaclion=gen _printrpt&caseid=

8782108exlid=3203628CFID=6T0618T1&C. .. 34



214/2020

Adjusier Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
bou m
1 TO DISMANTLE & REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, PANEL BEAT WHERE Mew 1,000.00 400,00
NECESSARY.
2 TO PUTTY, APPLY PRIMER & SPRAY-PAINT ON THE AFFECTED Mew 1,000.00 600.00
PORTION.
3 TO APPLY RUST-PROOFING ON REPAIRED, REPLACED PANEL. New 120.00 30.00
4 WHEEL ALIGNMENT. MNew 120.00 0.00
5 TO CHECK WIRING FUNCTIONS. MNew 60.00 20.00
Gross Labour Cost (55) 2,300.00 1,050.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

hitps://singapore. merimen .comdclaims

< END OF ESTIMATES >

jindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gan _printrpl&caseid=878219&extid=3203628CFID
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